Wahyu Setiabroto

From: I Nyoman Agus Sucipta

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:17 PM

To: Dodiek Y Kurniawan; Wahyu Setiabroto

Cc: Edi Ferdiana

Subject: Fwd: Bi-Monthly PPM Vendor Meeting Balikpapan, 05 - 06 October 2017
Attachments: image001.png

Pak,

Untuk SKal akan diwakili pak Wahyu sehubungan saya sedang cuti.
Terima kasih
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dodiek Y Kurniawan <dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>

Date: September 28, 2017 at 3:58:29 PM GMT+8

To: Alimuddin S <alimuddin.s@bukitmakmur.com>

Cc: Russel Nolan <rnolan@trakindo.co.id>, Mohammad Roseno
<mohammad.roseno@trakindo.co.id>, Muhammad Bayu Efendi
<muhammad.efendi@trakindo.co.id>, Adi Prasetyo <adi.prasetyo@trakindo.co.id>, Edi Ferdiana
<eferdian@trakindo.co.id>, Peter Jones <peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>, | Nyoman Agus Sucipta
<i.sucipta@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: Bi-Monthly PPM Vendor Meeting Balikpapan, 05 - 06 October 2017

Mas Alimuddin,

Trakindo confirm join to this meeting
Thank you

Best Regards,

Dodiek Y Kurniawan
Service Dept. Northern Kalimantan Division

PT Trakindo Utama

Stalkuda Office 2" Floor

Jalan Jendral Sudirman No.848, Balikpapan 76114, Indonesia

Tel. +62 542 762 810, 764 515 Ext. 4121 = Mobile: +62 812 512 2155
dodiek.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Alimuddin Sodding [mailto:alimuddin.s@bukitmakmur.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:36 PM

To: abakar@hexindo-tbk.co.id; 'George, Michael (HAP)'; 'muklas@hexindo-tbk.co.id"; RUDY
POERWANTO - SERVICE; ARIYANTO - PARTS; WAWAN ERFIANTO - SERVICE; Hery Kuswanto Altrak;
‘Bagus Arminto'; 'setya.w@altrak1978.co.id"; 'Sutrisno Hadi'; patton.silaban@id.atlascopco.com;
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Wendi Supriadi (wendi.supriadi@id.atlascopco.com); ‘Mouritz Harvard';
raymond.daniels@id.atlascopco.com; Russel Nolan; Dodiek Y Kurniawan; Peter Jones; Mohammad
Roseno; Adi Prasetyo; Edi Ferdiana; Pauline Keyzia; Reni

Cc: ALL_PLT_MANAGEMENT; Adi Sulistyawan; Gelora Natalia Nainggolan; Shanny Putra

Subject: Bi-Monthly PPM Vendor Meeting Balikpapan, 05 - 06 October 2017

Dear our Valuable Vendors,

Please find schedule for our Regular Monthly PPM Meeting that will be held on:

e Day/Date : Thursday to Friday, 05 - 06 October 2017
e Venue . BUMA BSF Balikpapan
E ‘The linked image cannot be displayed. The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the ink points to the correct file and location.

Please re-confirm your attendance by reply this email & book your schedule.

Best Regards,

Alimuddin Sodding

Superintendent - Maintenance Development | PT. Bukit Makmur Mandiri Utama (BUMA)
The Honey Lady Tower 9th Fl. Kawasan CBD Pluit, Jakarta 14440 — Indonesia

P: +62 21 6613636 ext 1278 | E: alimuddin.s@bukitmakmur.com

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s)
and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and
immediately notify the sender. Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment

is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be subject to any
jurisdiction."



